UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CALENDAR
Judge S. James Otero
Western Division - Spring Street Courthouse
Courtroom 1, Second Floor
312 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016

Deputy Clerk:  Victor Cruz Law Clerks: Matthew Samuels
Court Recorder: Carol Zurborg Nadine Tan
Ryan Murguia

1. CV 16-02231 SJO (KSx) Eduardo Gonzales v. Law offices of Allen Robert King
et al

Complaint for Damages Fair Debt Collection Act Date Filed: 03/31/2016
Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: September 26, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

OSC issued re no proof of service as to Defendant Salvador Cortez.

Andre L Verdun Wayne M Abb

Crowley Law Group Law Offices of Wayne M Abb

1 Columbia Center 21601 Vanowen Street Suite 208
401 West A Street Suite 925 Canoga Park, CA 91303

San Diego, CA 92101 818-760-8035

619-238-5700 Fax: 818-348-1247

Fax: 866-786-6993 wayneabb@gmail.com

AndreVerdun@CrowleyLawGroup.com
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2.

ED CV 16-01189 SJO (SPx) llene Regaldo v. Ford Motor Company et al

Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act Complaintfor: 1. Violation of the Song-Beverly
Consumer Warranty Act, Civil Code 8§ 1790 et seq.; 2. Violation of Magnuson
Moss Warranty Act; 3. Violation of the Unfair Competition Law Bus. & Prof.
Code8 17200 et seq.; 4. Violation of Consumers Legal Remedies Act, Civil
Code8 1750 et seq. Filed: 06/07/2016; Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: September 26, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

Hallen David Rosner Robert C Rodriguez

Jeffrey L Le Pere Wilson Turner and Kosmo LLP
Rosner Barry and Babbitt LLP 550 West C Street Suite 1050

10085 Carroll Canyon Road Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92101

San Diego, CA 92131 619-236-9600

858-348-1005 Fax: 619-236-9669

Fax: 858-348-1150 rrodriguez@wilsonturnerkosmo.com

hal@rbblawgroup.com
jeff@rbblawgroup.com
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3.

CV 16-05267 SJO (JEMx) Joseph P Bellinger v. Federal Express Corporation,
et al

Removal - Employment Discrimination Complaint for Damages :

1. Discrimination In Violation of Government Code 8812940 Et Seq; 2.
Retaliation in Violation of Government Code 812940 Et Seq; 3. Failure to
Prevent Discrimination, Harassment/ and Retaliation in Violation of
Government Code 812940 (k); 4 . Retaliation in Violation Of Government Code
8812945.2; 5. Wrongful Termination In Violation of Public Policy; 6. Violation
of the Tom Bane Civil Rights Act Civil Code 8§52.1; 7. Common Law Negligent
Supervision and Retention; 8. Failure to Provide Rest Periods in Violation of
Cal. Lab . Code 8226.7; 9. Failure to Provide Rest Periods in Violation of Cal.
Lab. Code 8226.7 filed in Superior Court on 6/22/16, REMOVED 07/18/2016 ;
Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: September 26, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

OSC issued re no proof of service as to Defendant Fedex Express.

Ali Reza Moghaddami Jane M Flynn

Law Offices of Ali Moghaddami Federal Express Corporation
333 E Glenoaks Blvd, Suite 202 Legal Department

Glendale, CA 91207 2601 Main Street Suite 340
818-500-4111 Irvine, CA 92614

Fax: 818-500-4144 949-862-4643
sheriedexter@gmail.com Fax: 949-862-4605

jane.flynn@fedex.com
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4. CR 09-00965-SJO U.S.A.v Marcell Lachone Ball (CITATION)

21 U.S.C. 88 841(a)(1),(B)(1)(C): Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of
Crack Cocaine (1 & 2)

PRELIMINARY REVOCATION OF SUPERVISED RELEASE HEARING:
September 26, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

U. S. Probation Officer: Eunice Habig, 562-308-5101 AND Joshua Roche
Karen Escalente, AUSA Summer Lacey, DFPD

213-894-7330
karen.escalente@usdoj.gov summer_lacey@fd.org
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5.

CR 10-00539 SJO: U.S.A.v (1) Victor Igboanugo (CUSTODY)
Reg. # 67225-112

18 U.S.C. § 1341,2 Mail Fraud, Aiding and Abetting and Causing an Act to Be
Done (1-6)

18 U.S.C. §1343,1349,2 Wire Fraud, Attempt Liability, Aiding and Abetting and
Causing an Act to Be Done (7-19)

RESENTENCING: September 26, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

Igbo Interpreter:

Ellen E Lansden, AUSA Michael M Crain
213-894-3176 Michael M Crain Law Offices
Ellen.Lansden@usdoj.gov P O Box 3730

Santa Monica, CA 90408
310-571-3324

Fax: 310-494-0750
Michaelmcrain@aol.com
Stand by counsel
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6.

CR 05-00547 SJO: U.S.A.v. William Gene Burum (CUSTODY)
Reg. # 32114-112

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B): Possession of Child Pornography

PRELIMINARY REVOCATION OF SUPERVISED RELEASE HEARING:
September 26, 2016 @ 9:30 a.m.

U.S. Probation Officer: Richard Rosette, 818-346-1567
Stephen Wolfe, AUSA Kim Savo, DFPD

213-894-7408 (213) 894-7336
Stephen.Wolfe@usdoj.gov Kim_Savo@fd.org
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7.

CR 13-00511-SJO U.S.A .v. (2) Youval Geringer-Ganor (CUSTODY)
Reg. # 65249-112

21 U.S.C. 8 846: Conspiracy to Aid and Abet the Distribution Of, Possess with
Intent Distribute, and Attempt to Distribute, Controlled Substances (1)

18 U.S.C. 8§ 1956(h): Conspiracy to Launder Money (2)

21 U.S.C. 8 846: Conspiracy to Aid and Abet the Distribution Of, Possess with
Intent Distribute, and Attempt to Distribute, Controlled Substances (3)

18 U.S.C.81956(a)(3)(A),(B);2(a): Laundering of Monetary Instruments; Aiding
and Abetting (10-14)

18 U.S.C. 8§ 1956(a)(2)(A),(B)(i);2(a): Laundering of Monetary Instruments;
Aiding and Abetting (15-16)

18 U.S.C.81956(a)(3)(A),(B);2(a): Laundering of Monetary Instruments; Aiding
and Abetting (17-18)

18 U.S.C. 8§ 1956(a)(2)(A),(B)(i);2(a): Laundering of Monetary Instruments;
Aiding and Abetting (19)

21 U.S.C. § 846: Conspiracy to Aid and Abet the Distribution Of, Possess with
Intent Distribute, and Attempt to Distribute, Controlled Substances (23)

SENTENCING: September 26, 2016 @ 10:00 a.m.

(Hebrew) Interpreter Required

Robyn Kali Bacon AUSA Mark M Kassabian

213-894-4667 Buehler and Kassabian LLP

Robyn.Bacon@usdoj.gov 350 West Colorado Boulevard
Suite 200

Jeffrey M Chemerinsky , AUSA Pasadena, CA 91105

213-894-6520 626-792-0500

jeffrey.chemerinsky@usdoj.gov Fax: 626-792-0505

mkassabian@buehlerkassabian.com



